MANATEE COUNTY

FLORIDA
September 15, 2010
TO: All Interested Bidders
SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid # 10-2869-DS

Washington Gardens—Estates Water Line Improvements
(Project No. 404.6076770)

ADDENDUM # 1

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on pages
00300-1 of the Bid Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract
documents. Bids submitted without acknowledgement of the Addendum will be
considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents.
These items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract
documents, and cost involved shall be included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the
specified bid date, shall conform to the additions and revisions listed herein.

The deadline for clarification of questions was September 9, 2010 at 2:00 pm. This deadline
had been established to maintain fair treatment of all potential bidders, while maintaining the
expedited nature of the Economic Stimulus that the contracting of this work may achieve.

The following answers to the questions have been provided by Mr. Jim Stockwell, P.E. of
Manatee County Public Works Department.

A public records request was made for the engineer’s estimate for this project.

1. Attached is a copy of the engineer’s estimate letter (1) page dated July
21, 2010. It is important to note that Manatee County Government is
currently receiving competitive bids which are up to 50% lower than
engineer’s estimates. (1 page)

Finance Management Department
Mailing Address: Purchasing Division: 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205
PHONE: 941-708-7528 * FAX: 941-708-7544
Www.niymanatec.org

LARRY BUSTLE * DR. GWENDOLYN Y. BROWN * JOIIN R. CHAPPIE * RON GETMAN * DONNA G. HAYES * CAROL WHITMORE * JOE MCCLASH
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 District 6 District 7
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September 15, 2010

Invitation for Bid # 10-2869-DS

Washington Gardens- Waterline Improvements
(Project No. 404.6076770)

ADDENDUM # 1

2. Responses to submitted questions from the Engineer of Record, Mr.
Jim Stockwell Manatee County Public Works Department dated
9/15/2010. (4 pages)

Bidders: The Bid Forms attached to this Addendum # 1 (Bid “A” 3 pages and Bid
“B” 3 pages) (Total six (6) pages for bid forms) supersede all other
Bid Forms issued for this solicitation and must be used in submission
of your bid in response to this Invitation for Bid.

Attachment: Manatee County, Revised Planset page 3 of 20, the

attached planset page supersedes the previously issued planset page
for this solicitation and must be used in formulating your bid response to
this Invitation for Bid.

(1 sheet-sent electronically and attached).

Attached please find the most current planholders listing for
IFB# 10-2869-DS. (3 pages)

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing that
your original, sealed bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on
the date stated.

END OF ADDENDUM # 1
The deadline for submitting sealed Bids at the Manatee County Purchasing Division,

1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, Florida 34205 is until 3:00 pmon
September 24, 2010.

Sincerely, 9

!

,/R.C “Rob’ Cuthbert, CPM, CPPO

1/ Purchasing Official

o ds
Attachments (15) sheets

Finance Management Department
Mailing Address: Purchasing Division: 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205
PHONE: 941-708-7528 * FAX: 941-708-7544
wWwWw.mymanatee.org
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MANATEE COUNTY

FLORIDA

Date:  July 21, 2010
To: All Bidders
Subject: Washington Gardens Water Line Improvements - Project # 404-6076770

The "construction cost estimate" for the Washington Gardens Water Line Extension is
$641,936.00 six hundred forty one thousand nine hundred thirty six dollars.

This construction cost estimate was determined on July 21, 2010. The construction cost estimate
is based on the original specifications and drawings issued. Changes to the specifications
subsequent to the original documents by addenda to this bid may not be accounted for in this
construction cost estimate.

Sincerely,

James D. Stockwell, PE, Sr. Project Engineer
Engineer of Record

1022 26" Avenue East, Bradenton FL 34208 * PHONE: (941) 708-7450 * FAX: (941) 708-7475
Manatee County Public Works Department/{Infrastructure Engineering Division * www.mymanatee.org

I.ARRY BUSTLE * DR. GWENDOLYN Y. BROWN * JOHN R. CHAPPIE * RON GETMAN * DONNA HAYES * CAROL WHITMORE * JOE MCCLASH
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 District 6 District 7
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPT. "\ 94
Engineerhing Division < Phone: 941.788.7450
1022 26" Avenue East Fax: 941.708.7475
Bradenton FI. 34208, MAN ATEE COUNTY wWww.mymanatee.org
FLORIDA
To: Chuck Froman, PE, Project Manager
From: Jim Stockwell, PE, Senior Project Engineer

Date: September 15, 2010
Subject: Washington Gardens Waterline Project 6076770 - Response to Bidders Questions

Chuck:

The following questions were received at the information conference regarding this project, and my responses are shown
below:

1. What are the tracer wire requirements and specs?
Answer: Refer to the Manatee County Utility Standards section 8.15.

2. Where can the Manatee County Utility Standards be acquired?
Answer: The Utility Standards can be purchased at the Public Works front desk at 1022 26th Avenue East on CD for $45
or hardcopy for $60, contact Stacey Stinton. They are not yet available on the internet.

3. Will the contractor need to comply with the Jessica Lunsford Act when doing the work on School Board property?
Answer: Yes. The Contractor's staff must provide valid driver's licenses to the school principal for security scans on the
Raptor system and receive green clearance to be allowed on site.

4. Who is supposed to construct the school service line?
Answer: This is included in the contractor's scope of work along with the removal and replacement of the master meter. A
licensed plumber may be required by codes or regulations to perform some portions of the work on the school master

meter but not the service line. The Contractor must coordinate his work with the school staff and must comply with all
school board requirements.

The following questions were received after the information conference:

1. At the connection to the existing 10" waterline (sheet 12) is a wet tap acceptable? If so, this would eliminate the
proposed 10" GV.

Answer: A wet tap is not acceptable.

2. On many roads the proposed water main is drawn within 2 feet of the existing edge of roadway. It is very unlikely that
tapping saddles, new fittings and/or valves can be installed without damage to roadway improvements. How will this repair
be handled?

Answer: The county inspector may allow the contractor to deviate a foot or two further from the edge of pavement in some
areas to avoid or minimize pavement repair. The Contractor's bore plan should identify such areas prior to starting boring.
Pavement repair will be paid at the unit price bid where approved by the inspector.

Manatee County Public Works Department/Infrastructure Engineering Division * www.mymanatee.org
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Continued from page 1

3. Will Detail UW-19 be applied on this project? This detail requires replacing the corp. stop with a 2" resilient wedge gate
valve and box,

Answer: The 2" resilient wedge gate valve will not be required, but all other parts of UW-19 will apply on this project.

4. Will all Manatee County Design Specs & Standards be available on line?
Answer: No, but Manatee County Utility Standards are available for purchase as indicated above in question 2.

5. Plan sheet 17 of 20 states that Manatee County will supply the 3" water meter, RF interface, and strainer, is this correct?
Answer: Yes.

6. Specifications Sec 01720: Please define all items in Part 1.04 D, which the successful contractor will be responsible for
on As-built drawings.

Answer: The Contractor is responsible for all as-built scope items relevant to the waterline facilities he is installing. All
facilities installed by the Contractor must be located by his surveyor relative to the station line on the plans, and must be
recorded on drawings prepared in accordance with the County Utility Standards and Contract Specifications.

7. In Section 02617 Part 1.03 E, actual clearance between bored piping or casing and other utilities should be 18",

This may not be an option on this project.

Answer: If the required minimum clearance is not possible to attain in any area due to an unanticipated utility conflict, the
Engineer may direct the Contractor to install the proposed waterline along an alternative alignment. Any additional work
would be paid at the unit prices bid.

8. Will concrete cylinders be required on cast in place thrust blocks? Will precast thrust blocks be acceptable in lieu of
cast-in-place?

Answer: Concrete cylinders are not generally required unless the inspector believes the concrete is not in conformance with
the specifications. Precast thrust blocks are not acceptable.

9. How will differences in quantities between the bid form and plans be handled?
Answer: Actual quantities installed and accepted will be paid at the unit price bid.

10. Will the county have a location to obtain water for directional boring? If a meter is required, what will be the cost of
instailation?

Answer: The County will advise the contractor which hydrants in the area may be used to obtain water. The cost of a meter
is $131.49 per 3 months plus $1.69 per 1000 gallons, and a $650 deposit is required

11. Will there be a location available to dispose of drilling mud?
Answer: The Contractor shall make his own arrangements for disposal of drilling mud.

12. Will Metallic caution tape be required to be buried directly above the directional bored water lines?
Answer: No, however a tracer wire must be installed in accordance with the plans and specs.

13. Bid item #20 (Backflow Preventer with Expansion Tank and Vacuum Breakers) has a quantity of 12, but ltem 19
indicates 73 Private Water Service Relocations. What determines the need for installation of BFP's? Why do all homes not

require BFP's? Per the drawings we are installing services for 20 homes that are not being relocated on private property,
are BFP's also required for these?

Answer: Backflow Preventers (BFP's) with associated appurtenances are not required for all homes because this is not a
flood zone. A BFP with an Expansion Tank and Vacuum Breakers on hose bibs is required by the plumbing code for each
lot where there is an alternate source of water such as a well or reclaim irrigation service, or in specified other conditions.
The Contractor's licensed plumber is required to ascertain which homes are required by codes to have a BFP. The quantity
of 12 is hereby increased to 25, actual quantities installed will be paid at the unit price bid.

Manatee County Public Works Department/Infrastruciure Engineerin Division * www.mymanatee.ore
s &

LARRY BUSTLE * DR. GWENDOLYN Y. BROWN * JOHN R CHAPPIE * RONGETMAN * DONNA HAYES * CAROL WHITMORE * JOE MCCLASH
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Districe 6 District 7



14. Bid item #39 Miscellaneous Work & Clean Up. Please clarify.
Answer: Please refer to Section 01150 for description of pay items.

15. Bid item #40 Discretionary Work. Please clarify.
Answer: Please refer to Section 0100 Bid Summary, paragraph D.08.

16. The note on Sheet 3 of the Plans says Private water service lines (meter to house) shall be 1" minimum Type K copper,
but Page 122 of the Specifications (Section 02590 2.01C) requires schedule 40 PVC. Wording of many parts of specs
allows approval of other materials - can we use 1" diameter PEX tubing, and install services by boring? The Plans require
new service lines from the old meter location to the new meter, thus running water back thru existing private lines. The
Specs require the most direct connection. Meter to meter may be cheaper if we can bore PEX or polyethylene ( no
searching for connections, cutting rusty pipe).

Answer: Schedule 40 PVC is required for buried water service piping on private property unless approved otherwise by the
Engineer and Building Inspector. The note on Sheet 3 requiring Type K copper is an error and is hereby revised to agree
with the correctly worded note on Sheet 9 requiring schedule 40 PVC. The County Building Department does not allow
water services to be installed by directional boring due to visual inspection requirements. Installation of water services from
the old meter to the new meter is the base requirement, however if a shorter route is found to be feasible and acceptable to
the homeowner and county building inspector, then the shorter route may be allowed after review of the sketch for each
service submitted by the Contractor. The Contractor will be required to remove the old meter box and restore the site.

17. The Specs say water meters are to be removed by the Contractor and inspected by the County, then maybe returned to
service. Obviously, we don't have time to wait. Do they start us with a reasonable allotment of meters?
Answer: Yes.

18. The Specs mention accessing the homes for installation of Expansion tanks. This may be impractical, considering the
age of the homes (may not have room for the tanks). Will the building department consider allowing installation outdoors,
near point of service entry?

Answer: Yes, if the Contractor can show that installation indoors is not feasible or is not wanted by the homeowner.

19. Also, will they approve thermal expansion valves instead of tanks? (basically a relief valve with a low setting) The tanks
will eventually fail internally, with no way for the occupants to know.

Answer: Pressure relief valves are to be installed by the Contractor at proposed BFP's as shown on Detail UW-12 to
prevent overpressure of the private systems if any tanks fail.

20. We must get a definite answer on where backflow preventers are required. The Specs page 120 says "where cross
connection risks are present'. We need consensus from the water authority and the Building Department.

Answer: BFP's are required in a variety of circumstances, please refer to the Florida Building Code (Plumbing Section) and
Manatee County codes for guidance.

21. Detail UW 12 requires mounting backflow preventers only on Type K copper or Sch. 40 brass pipe, no galvanized
steel.

Answer: Yes, this is correct. The Contractor must install copper or brass pipe to the extent indicated.

22. Bid item #12 - is this item for the HDPE MJ adapters only? Are Bid Iltems #22, 23, and 24 wedge action Megalug
restraints?

Answer: Yes, item 12 is for HDPE MJ adapters with associated hardware. Bid items 22, 23 and 24 can be Megalug
restraints or equivalent approved by the Engineer.

23. Bid Item #15 lists 6 short single services, but 25 are shown on the plans. Bid ltem #17 lists 25 short double services,
but 17 are shown on the plans.

Answer: The Bid Form quantities are hereby revised accordingly. Several short double services were split into short single
services late in design and the Bid Form quantities did not get revised in time for bidding. Actual quantities installed will be
paid at the unit price bid, subject to necessary price adjustments for any large quantity deviations, in accordance with other
contract terms and conditions.

Manatee County Public Works Department/infrastructure Engineering Division * www. mymanatee.org
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24. Bid item #36 - will a meter be required? Will the 3" backflow need to be a double check or RPZ?

Answer: The County will supply the meter for the school as indicated on Sheet 17, Note 4. The Contractor's licensed
plumber, in consultation with the County cross connection staff, must determine whether a double check or RP type
backflow preventer is required. This depends on conditions and facilities at the school.

Sincerely,

Jémes Stockwell, PE
Senior Project Engineer

Cc: Donna Stevens, Construction Buyer

Attachments: Revised Bid Form and Sheet 3

SAPWD_Engineering_Share\Util Eng Design\Proj\~WTR LINE Proj\Water Line - Washington Gardens\DOCS\BidderQResponse091010.doc

Manatee County Public Works Department/Infrastructure Engineering Division * www.mymanatee. org
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IFB#10-2869-DS

BID FORM
(Submit in Triplicate)

Section 00300
BID |'All
IFB# 10-2869-DS (ADDENDUM # 1)
PROJECT NAME: Washington Gardens- Waterline Improvements
PROJECT NUMBER: 404-6076770
SECTION/TWNSHP/RANGE: Sec. 12 Twp 34S Rge 17E
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Install Approx. 5300' of 4", 6", & 8" Water Main
BID "A" Based on Completion time of 225 Calendar Days
WATER LINES
ITEM | ] | BID PRICE TOTAL BID
# DESCRIPTION 1 Uum | QTy PER UNIT PRICE
o S T e R S e A R e,
I
' 8" HDPE (C-906)
1 |(Directional Drill) LF 1,288 1% 1$
| i I ;
I
2 _|6"DIP (CL-350) (DirectBury) | LF | 61 $ $
|
6" HDPE (C-906)
3 |{Directional Drill) LF 3,028 % $
| | |
4 |4"DIP (CL-350) (DirectBury) | LF | 10 |I$ $
I
|4" HDPE (C-906) ,
5 |(Directional Drill) | LF 345 s $ I
F |2* HDPE (DR-9) | =' 5 ;
6 |(Directional Drill LF 305 I $ t
ﬂ 7 Hm" Gate Valve, MJ C EA 1 $ $ '
| 1 i
N | |
8 18" Gate Valve, MJ EA 5 $ $ '
I i II | |
| 9 6" Gate Valve, MJ | EA | 19 s $
| I | I i
| ;'
10 [4" Gate Valve, MJ EA | 2 $ $ j}
| 11 |2" Gate Valve L Eea | 1 s $ E
12 |Pipe Adapter (HDPE to MJ) EA 54 |$ Is ﬂ
| 13 |Fire Hydrant Assembly EA | 9 s $ i!
E |
14 |Ductile Iron Fittings L LB | 2576 |$ $

BIDDER (FIRM NAME):

AT
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: BID "A 1




PROJECT NAME:
PROJECT NUMBER:
SECTION/TWNSHP/RANGE:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

BID FORM
(Submit in Triplicate)
Section 00300
BID "A"

IFB# 10-2869-DS (ADDENDUM # 1)

Washington Gardens- Waterline Improvements
404-6076770
Sec. 12 Twp 34S Rge 17E

Install Approx. 5300' of 4*, 6", & 8" Water Main

BID "A" Based on Completion time of 225 Calendar Days

IFB#10-2869-DS

WATER LINES |
ITEM v [ BID PRICE 'L TOTAL BID |
# DESCRIPTION uMm | QTY | PER UNIT | PRICE '
TTET———— [
| I 1
| Water Service (Short) (Single) | _
| 15 |(ADDENDUM #1) EA 25 s $
16 f|Water Service (Long) (Single) EA 5 $ $ !
k |,:Water Service (Short) (Double) | '|
| 17 |(ADDENDUM #1) . EA | 17 I3 $ |
. I !
| 18 |Water Service (Long) (Double) | EA | 18 $ $ !
| ! i
,: ‘Private Water Service - I
| 19 |Relocation, Complete EA 73 $ '$ i
! |BF Preventer, Expansion Tank, | [ 't
Vac, Breakers l '
20 |(ADDENDUM #1) | EA 25 |3 ]s
: i ! 1
| .v | | |
| 21 ||Connect to Existing Water Lines EA ‘ 4 I$ '$ |
| | I [ i |
!.' | | '- ;
|22 8" Pipe Joint Restraints EA | 12 1% $ |
: | | i | I:
| 23 |6" Pipe Joint Restraints | EA 35 13 $
j | |
L24 /4" Pipe Joint Restraints EA 8 $ $ |
| | | | | j
| 25 |Grout Fill & Abandon Pipe CF | 500 |$% '$ .
' | | i i |I
|| | | | .r
| 26 1Erosion Control Ls | 1 $ j$
| J-
NN r -
[
|27 Traffic Control ‘ Ls | 1 '$ '$ !
| 28 |sodding | sy | 1020 s $

BIDDER (FIRM NAME):

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

BID "A"




BID FORM
(Submit in Triplicate)
Section 00300

FB#10-2869-DS

BID IIA"
IFB# 10-2869-DS (ADDENDUM # 1)
PROJECT NAME: Washington Gardens- Waterline Improvements
PROJECT NUMBER: 404-6076770
SECTION/TWNSHP/RANGE: Sec. 12 Twp 34S Rge 17E
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: install Approx. 5300' of 4", 6", & 8" Water Main
BID "A" Based on Completion time of 225 Calendar Days
WATER LINES
ITEM BID PRICE TOTAL BID |
# DESCRIPTION um QTyY PER UNIT PRICE ‘
e S g R A R e .___!.'.;._5_'1-_:-"..0‘ _1 w0 .-.'-"'.':r R !_ﬂi
i
29 |Driveway Restoration _ | SY | 200 s $ B |
!
30 |Sidewalk Restoration | SY 200 S S - 1
. |
| 31 |Miami Curb Replacement LF 126 S B | VS —
| Asphalt Road Restoration | H
| 32 |(Base & Resurface) SY | 145 |$ ) $ A
|Asphalt Road Restoration - h
33 |(Mill & Resurface) SY 743 18 B $ -
| 34 |Blow-Off Assembly, 2" EA 4 |5 B $ _ﬁ
4" HDPE DR 11 C906 Water '
35 [Service B LF 240 IS N s . _ﬁ
3" School Master Meter |
Complete (Remove/Replace) |
36 |(ADDENDUM # 1) LS 1 $ o $ ‘]
|
|
37 |Air Release Valve Assembly EA 1 15 _ | Ai
i
Mobilization ‘
| 38 |(Max 10% of Total Bid) | LS 1 $ _ ] |
Miscellaneous I
39 |Work & Clean Up ) LS 1 e __%
DISCRETIONARY WORK |

BIDDER

TOTAL BID PRICE "A"
Based On Completion Time of 225 Calendar Days

(FIRM NAME}:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

BID nAu




BiD FORM
(Submit in Triplicate)
Section 00300
BiD "B"

IFB# 10-2869-DS (ADDENDUM #1)

IFB#10-2869-DS

PROJECT NAME: Washington Gardens- Waterline Improvements
PROJECT NUMBER: 404-6076770
SECTION/TWNSHP/RANGE:  Sec. 12 Twp 34S Rge 17E
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Install Approx. 5300' of 4", 6", & 8" Water Main
BID "B" Based on Completion time of 275 Calendar Days
WATER LINES |
ITEM | BID PRICE | TOTAL BID

# DESCRIPTION um | QTy PER UNIT PRICE
- " i ;.ém ."._T.:;_"'_.__ T .:_—_" 7 ; - — . ._

, |8" HDPE (C-906) | _

. 1 |{Directional Dril}) LF | 1,288 |$ '$ E
T | i

| | | !

| | |

| 2 |e" DIP (CL-350) (Direct Bury) LF | 61 s $ |

| !

4 6" HDPE (C-906) _

3 |(Directional Drill) LF | 3028 |$ ;$ "
] ' |
| 4 |4 DIP (CL-350) (Direct Bury) LF 10 s $ '
iiI
: 4" HDPE (C-906) q . l

5 |(Directional Drill) LF | 345 i$ $ :
I 2" HDPE (DR-9) i f
| 6 |(Directional Drill LF 305 s !‘l$

7 10" Gate Valve, MJ EA | 1 s s
R | |
| 8 |8 Gate Valve, MJ EA 5 s $
'J , {
! | | | ﬂ
| 9 6" Gate Valve, MJ EA 19 s $ |
| : .

J 10 |4" Gate Valve, MJ | EA 2 1% $ |
I | | ﬁ
| 11 |2" Gate Valve EA 118 $ |
| | |
| 12 |Pipe Adapter (HDPE to MJ) EA | 54 I8 '$ F
| 13 |Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 9 s $ |
!‘ | I
| 14 |Ductile Iron Fittings LB | 2576 |$ $

BIDDER (FIRM NAME):

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: BiD "B"




PROJECT NAME:
PROJECT NUMBER:
SECTION/TWNSHP/RANGE:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

BiD FORM
(Submit in Triplicate)
Section 00300
BiD "B"

IFB# 10-2869-DS (ADDENDUM #1)

Washington Gardens- Waterline improvements
404-6076770
Sec. 12 Twp 34S Rge 17E

Install Approx. 5300' of 4", 6", & 8" Water Main

BID "B" Based on Completion time of 275 Calendar Days

|FB#10-2869-DS

WATER LINES )
ITEM ] : BID PRICE | TOTAL BID t
# DESCRIPTION UM ﬁ Qry | PER UNIT PRICE |
Y Fe TS B '
. 5
\Water Service (Short) (Single) | ,'
| 15 |(ADDENDUM #1) EA 25 | '$ Fl
1 ¥
| |
| 16 |water Service (Long) (Single) EA 5 I$ $
| i -
|
| |water Service (Short) (Double) - _l
| 17 |(ADDENDUM # 1) EA 17 |8 $ |
| | q ‘
. , | :
| 18 |Water Service (Long) (Double) EA 18 Is $ f
|
I} Private Water Service | !
' 19 |Relocation, Complete | EA | 73 1% $ .
BF Preventer, Expansion Tank, |
Vac, Breakers |
| 20 |(ADDENDUM #1) | EA 25 s $ |
| |
| | | 'r | l
| 21 |Connect to Existing Water Lines EA | 4 $ $ -]-
[ }
|j ] | |
| 22 |8" Pipe Joint Restraints . EA | 12 % $ l
| | '. !
| 23 16" Pipe Joint Restraints EA 35 |3 $ |
l | ]
|| = .' f }
| 24 14" Pipe Joint Restraints EA | 8 1$ 1$ |
|- : | | |
| _ , '
| 25 lGrout Fill & Abandon Pipe CF | 500 |$ $ f
| .
| l
| 26 |Erosion Control LS ‘ 1 $ $ |
! i | |
27 |Traffic Control | s | 1 '$ ﬁ$ L
| |
| 28 |Sodding | sy | 1,020 s $ |
BIDDER (FIRM NAME):
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: BiD "B"




PROJECT NAME:
PROJECT NUMBER:
SECTION/TWNSHP/RANGE:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

BID FORM

(Submit in Triplicate)

Section 00300

IFB# 10-2869-DS (ADDENDUM #1)

Washington Gardens- Waterline Improvements

404-6076770

Sec. 12 Twp 34S Rge 17E

Install Approx. 5300' of 4", 6", & 8" Water Main
BID "B" Based on Completion time of 275 Calendar Days

IFB#10-2869-0S

BID "B"

WATER LINES

]

| BID PRICE !l TOTAL BID
DESCRIPTION um | Qrty PER UNIT | PRICE
'U-IL:'I“ Sl g B i P 2. i =

| 29 TD_ri_veway Restoration li SY | 200 TS N _'IT'S'_ - o t
r. 1
| 30 |Sidewalk Restoration __SY 200 |8 1S o _
1’ | i |

| | t |
ﬁ__31_Mj§mi Curb Replacement LF 126 |$ $ o |
!j Asphalt Road Restoration | i
| 32 |(Base & Resurface) L osy | s fs b |
| I
| hAsphalt Road Restoration ’.
| 33 |Mil&Resurface) | SY | 743 IS ]
I 34 IlBiow Off Assembly, 2" EA 4 rS nS 5
! x L |
| 34 \BlowOftAssembly, 2" | ES - 4 ¥ !
| |a"HOPE DR 11 C906 Water i | f
{ 35 |Service ) LF | 240 I$ N - |
| 3" School Master Meter '
4 Complete (Remove/Replace) |
| 36 |(ADDENDUM#1) | LS | 1 s - s B |
ﬁ. i | 1
| 37 |Ar Releaso Vane Assembly | EA | 1 s B S

| ' , |

‘,Mobillzatlon L 1
|’! 38 1'@@3.@@& Bid) | LS 15 s I S—

|Miscellaneous | | . % FI
| 39 |Work & Clean Up : Is | ‘

'DISCRETIONARY WORK $55,000.00

TOTAL

BID PRICE "B"

Based On Completion Time of 275 Calendar Days

BIDDER (FIRM NAME):

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

BID nBu
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